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hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org

From: barkat.ali@chipconsulting.org
Sent: Saturday, March 11, 2023 9:38 AM
To: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org
Cc: 'Rehana Mansha'; sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org
Subject: RE: Request for transfer SW due to temporary closure of Site
Attachments: Consent Form - Bilal Hyder.pdf

R/Ma’am 
Please find attached consent form filled by SW Syed Bilal Hyder for further process. 
 
Thank you 
Barkat Ali 
 

From: hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org [mailto:hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org]  
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2023 5:21 PM 
To: barkat.ali@chipconsulting.org 
Cc: 'Rehana Mansha' <rehanamansha@ctc.org.pk>; sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: RE: Request for transfer SW due to temporary closure of Site 
 
Dear Mr Barkat Ali 
 
With reference to your below email, please find attached the consent note. You are requested to get it fill from 
Safety Warden Syed Bilal Hyder and share back with us  
 
Regards, 
Hina Qureshi 
Project Associate 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan. 
Cell: 03497760756 
 
 
 

From: barkat.ali@chipconsulting.org [mailto:barkat.ali@chipconsulting.org]  
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 5:13 PM 
To: sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org 
Cc: 'Rehana Mansha'; hina.qureshi@chipconsulting.org 
Subject: Request for transfer SW due to temporary closure of Site 
 
Respected Ma’am 
There is temporary site closer of Jinnah Terminal Service Station – 10048277 for one month due to construction work on 
site.  Therefore it is requested for transfer of SW Syed Bilal Hyder currently deployed on Jinnah Terminal Service Station 
– 10048277 to vacant position of SW at Shamim Petroleum Service – 10040818. 
 
Thank you 
Barkat Ali 
 
 
 


